
 Request for Bids 
Mississippi Valley State University 

 
14000 Hwy 82-W #7244 

Itta Bena MS  38941-1400   

 
 
 
 
 

Web Address: www.mvsu.edu/purchasing/                   Phone No:  (662) 254-3319   Fax (662) 254-3314 
 

Bid Title:  Date:  
   

Bid No. 
 

Requester and Requesting Department:   
Number of Pages 

 

 
 

  

Change Order: 
 
 
 

Term – End of Month   Mississippi Valley State University is considering the purchase of the 
following item (s).  We ask that you submit your Bids/Proposals in 
three copies.  Rights are reserved to accept, or reject any and all parts of 
your bid/proposals.  Your bid/proposals will be given consideration if 
received in this Office on or before the date and time below.  

Bids/Proposals – Do not include State or Federal 
Taxes in your bids/proposals.  The University is 
exempted from these taxes.  All order will be placed 
with successful bidder by Official Purchase Order. 

  

                                                               
    This bid/proposal will be awarded on a line by line 

          basis 
 

    This bid/proposal will be awarded on a all or none     
          basis 
 
However, the University reserves the rights to award any 
and all bids/proposals in the best interest of the University. 

  
Bid/Proposal opening {Date and Time} 

 
 

Mississippi Valley State University 
 
 

By:        Billy D. Scott   Purchasing Agent 
                                                                                                                    Email: bscott@mvsu.edu 

NOTE:  If you cannot quote on the exact material shown, please indicate any exceptions, giving brand names and complete specifications on 
any alternate.  Mississippi Valley State University reserves the rights to accept any alternate of equal or greater quality or performance.   We 
also reserve the rights to waiver any irregularities that may appear in the Bids/Proposals specifications. 

 
ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTIONS UNIT PRICE TOTAL NET PRICE 
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please show Bid/Proposals No. on outside of Envelope   
 

  If checked, Mississippi Valley State University reserves the rights for an additional 60 days to purchase and additional 20% of 
       this bid/proposal at the same cost. 
     We quote you as above F.O.B – Mississippi Valley State University.  Shipment can be made within ________days from 
      receipt of the order. 

 
  Company Quoting   
Terms:    

 
 

Date:     
 

Phone/Fax:     
 

  
Official Signature: 

   

 

THIS IS 
NOT AN 
ORDER 



MISSISSIPPI VALLEY STATE UNIVERSITY 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum to the Request for Proposal for  

Merchant Card Services 

 

 



 

 

ADDENDUM TO THE RFP DOCUMENT 

 

Project Name:  #VSRP-00024 Merchant Card Services 

 

Date of Issue:  June 2, 2016 

 

Location:   Mississippi Valley State University 
    Director of Purchasing, Billy D. Scott, CPPB, CMPA  
    Purchasing Office 
    Suite 155 
    14000 Hwy. 82 West 
    Itta Bena, Mississippi 38941 
 

The following information shall be included in the bid documents and is hereby made 
part of the bid documents in the form of clarification, additions, deletion or revision to the 
contract specifications. 

Any contract under the RFP will contain the provisions set forth in the MVSU’s Standard 
Terms and Conditions Addendum. 

Below are the questions and responses for the Merchant Card Services RFP. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Question 1:   

What is the annual credit card volume? 

Question 1: 

The annual credit card volume is $819,831.69. 

 

Question 2: 

Do you accept ACH today and if not do you plan on accepting it with the RFP? 

 

Question 2: 

MVSU does accept ACH as a form of payment. 

 

Question 3: 

Who is the payment gateway? 

 

Question 3: 

MVSU currently does not utilize a payment gateway company.  All payments are 
received in-house or by mail.  

 

Question 4: 

Can you provide a copy of your last month’s credit card statement? 

 

Question 4: 

A copy of last month credit card statement will be attached as an addendum to the RFP. 

 

Question 5: 

Do you work with any 3rd party companies that analyze your statement monthly or 
quarterly? 



 

Question5: 

MVSU currently does not work with any 3rd party companies to analyze our statements 
monthly or quarterly. 

 

Question 6: 

What is the 3rd party software that works with these departments, example MVSU 
Bookstore maybe Folliet? 

• Athletics Administration 
• MVSU Bookstore 
• MVSU Convenience Store 
• MVSU Print Shop 
• Student Activities 
• Advancement (Donor Donations) 
• Transcripts 
• Department Charges 

 

Question 6: 

• Athletics Administration- University Tickets (Football and Men/Women Basketball 
only) and Jump Forward- (Men/Women Basketball, Soccer, and Football) 

• MVSU Bookstore- Folliet and Fanatics Retail Group 
• MVSU Convenience Store- Folliet 
• MVSU Print Shop 
• Student Activities 
• Advancement (Donor Donations)- Transfirst 
• Transcripts- Credentials Solutions (e-Scrip Safe) and Student Clearing House 
• Department Charges 

The print shop, student activities, and departmental charges are processed through our 
current credit card processor- United Merchant Services. 

Question 7: 

The RFP mentions IVR for taking payments.  Is that a requirement and if so what 
application is being used and which company provided it? 

Question 7: 

The IVR will not be required to take payment.   



Question 8: 

How many terminals do you have on campus and do you own or rent those? 

Question 8 

MVSU has a total of 8 terminals on campus. MVSU owns all of its terminals. 

Question 9: 

Are they EMV terminals? 

Question 9 

The terminals are not EMV. 

Question 10: 

Can MVSU provide recent merchant statement(s) with peak and non-peak activity? 
 
Question 10 
 
Yes, MVSU can provide recent merchant statements with peak and non-peak activity. 
 
Question 11: 
 
If a statement cannot be provided, can you indicate the average ticket size and annual 
MasterCard, Visa and Discover Volume?  Please also separate American Express if accepted. 
 
 

Average Ticket Size 

       MC VISA DISCOVER AMEX 
January 254.73 380.83 112.51 579.92 
February 202.79 292.44 30 405.67 
March 155.94 181.99 5.34 179.95 
April 111.26 234.66 960.44 410.49 
May 191.69 264.06 84.64 92.52 
June 178.7 177.16 1235.44 227.43 
July 216.97 201.01 364.67 826.88 
August 202.03 248.66 275.82 471.81 
September 155.28 207.78 337.44 168.12 
October 116.26 145.99 876.66 248.5 
November 178.07 605.57 928.57 49.84 
December 226.47 322.15 48.24 797.17 

 
 
 



 
Transactions/Volume Size 

  MC VISA DISCOVER AMEX 

January 
         
20,405.87  

        
70,662.67  

     
2,195.27  

          
524.18  

February 
         
10,676.26  

        
24,248.03  

         
117.38  

       
2,018.34  

March 
         
13,992.41  

        
28,709.20  

           
21.34  

       
1,144.88  

April 
         
11,566.09  

        
43,131.83  

     
1,972.69  

       
1,368.77  

May 
         
15,772.08  

        
38,668.07  

         
253.91  

          
466.97  

June 
         
14,163.14  

        
25,818.07  

     
1,386.33  

       
1,958.70  

July 
         
22,029.04  

        
30,864.35  

     
1,415.27  

       
7,895.60  

August 
         
27,202.02  

        
69,954.12  

     
2,413.40  

       
9,810.67  

September 
         
28,974.05  

        
65,918.72  

         
797.32  

       
1,444.61  

October 
         
31,518.04  

        
63,957.15  

     
5,219.30  

       
5,306.26  

November 
         
11,739.99  

        
38,752.35  

     
3,020.16  

          
180.62  

December 
         
17,366.75  

        
39,440.12  

         
180.63  

       
3,188.67  

Total 
       
225,405.74  

     
540,124.68  

   
18,993.00  

    
35,308.27  

 
 
Question 12: 
 
What percent of cards are accepted are in person, keyed, and internet-based? 
 
Question 12: 
 
In person- 60% 
Keyed- 30% 
Internet-based 10% 
 
Question 13: 
 
Does MVSU accept recurring payments? 
 
 



Question 13: 
 
MVSU does accept recurring payment for the on-line payment for the Office of Advancement. 
 
 
Question 14: 
 
MVSU indicates they are using FD 200 TI credit card devices for processing.  Is MVSU using 
these devices for check guarantee services or any other third-party applications? 
 
Question 14: 
MVSU does use the device to check guarantee services through Telecheck. 

 

Question 15: 
 
Are the FD200TI devices using IP connectivity or dial up? 
 
Question 15: 
The FD200 Ti can be used for IP connectivity or dial up; however, we utilize the dial up process. 
 
Question 16: 

Is MVSU using a credit card gateway for non-face-to-face transactions?  If yes, name the 
gateway. 
 
Question 16: 
MVSU does not currently use a credit card gateway for non-face-to-face transactions for any 
type of student payments.  All payments are processed in-house or by mail.  MVSU is in the 
process of contracting with a company to provide these services. 
 

Question 17: 

Does the credit card activity have to integrate into any college-specific software?  If yes, can 
MVSU provide the name and version of the software? 
 
Question 17: 
 
The credit card activity does not have to integrate into any college-specific software. 
 
Question 18: 

Does MVSU accept PIN Debit where the payer use their 4 digit personal identification number 
at the point-of-sale.   
 
 
 



Question 18: 
 
Currently, MVSU does not accept PIN Debit where the payer use their 4 digit personal 
identification number at the point-of-sale.  After the completion of the RFP, the PIN Debit will be 
implemented. 
 
Question 19: 
 
Will MVSU need wireless devices or other mobile devices from time-to-time? If yes, is there 
WIFI connectivity at the location where the device(s) will be used? 
 
Question 19: 
 
During sporting and social events, MVSU will need wireless device or other mobile devices from 
time-to-time.  Yes, there is Wi-Fi connectivity at most locations where devices will be used. 
 
Question 20: 
Is MVSU surcharging or assessing a convenience fee to any of its students? 
 
Question 20: 
 
Currently, MVSU is not surcharging or assessing a convenience fee to any of our students. 

 

Question 21: 

Is MVSU currently using a third-party vendor to validate PCI Compliance?  If yes, name the 
scanning vendor. 
 

Question 21: 

Yes, MVSU is currently using a third-party vendor to validate PCI Compliance.  The 
company that provide these services for MVSU is Security Metric. 

Question 22: 

Can please supply volume information for the following services: 

 Registration 
 Athletics Administration  
 MVSU Bookstore 
 MVSU Convenience Store 
 MVSU Print Shop 
 Student Activities 
 Advancement (Donor Donations) 
 Transcripts 
 Department Charges 



Question 22: 

Per Card Volume Amount 
Registration $469,190.17 
Athletic Administration $24,935.05 
MVSU Bookstore $94,668.83 
MVSU Convenience Store $10,972.90 
Laundry $14,986.10 
MVSU Print Shop $508.32 
Transcripts $11,177.78 
Advancement $10,042.00 
Department Charges $130,613.99 

 

Question 23: 

Transactions size by card type (See Question 11) 

Number of transactions by card type 

Question 23: 

No. of Transaction by Card Type 
  MC VISA DISCOVER AMEX 
January 138 341 2 10 
February 162 352 2 10 
March 297 475 4 14 
April 350 592 7 13 
May 178 288 3 3 
June 147 253 4 14 
July 191 295 7 15 
August 266 551 15 31 
September 418 760 5 17 
October 702 996 11 43 
November 244 447 11 5 
December 181 271 7 8 
Total 3274 5621 78 183 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Director of Purchasing 















Director of Purchasing 















Director of Purchasing 
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